DATE: July 18, 2025

POSTING ID. 16-25

TO: LOCAL 63 C/O PACIFIC MARITIME ASSOCIATION
One World Trade Center, Suite 1700
Long Beach, CA 90831

FROM: FENIX MARINE SERVICES

SUBJECT: 30% Clerk - Vessel Planner

(List Job Title) (1st Shift Pay Rate $62.65, 1st Shift OT Rate $93.98)
*For more information about wages for this position, see the Wage Schedules for marine clerks in
the Pacific Coast Clerks’ Contract Document (PCCCD)

NIGHT: DAYS X

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: COMPUTER EXPERIENCE REQUIRED

WE PLAN TO FILL 1 STEADY: 30% Vessel Planner

{List Number) { List Job Title)

JOB SOMETIME AFTER: July 28, 2025

(List date at least 10 days after posting)

QUALIFIED CLERKS INTERESTED IN THIS EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ARE
REQUESTED TO SUBMIT A COMPLETED APPLICATION IN PERSON PRIOR TO:

July 28, 2025

{List date at least 10 days after posting date)

TO: Eric Adams or Tim Parks @ email: marine@fmslax.com or 310-548-8910

(List name of person at company who is to log applications)

AT: FMS GATEHOUSE BERTHS 302-305 TERMINAL ISLAND, POLA

(List address of person at company who is to log applications)

DATE AND TIME OF POSTING:

07/18/2025 3:30 PM

BY Ao Gabrielle Carter by Patty Cuevas

(Signature of Company Representative)



